Re: cancel room and tour 8090 Fwd: Re: new res--vc--scott brown--8/6/2023 2 bedroom

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 31/07/2023 07:51

Hello,

This reservation is canceled.
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 27,2023 1:07:20 PM
To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: cancel room and tour 8090 Fwd: Re: new res--vc--scott brown--8/6/2023 2 bedroom
please cancel the room and tour
thanks
-------- Original Message -——-
Subject: Re: new res--vc-scott brown-8/6/2023 2 bedroom
Date: 27/02/2023 10:53
From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To: "reservations@rooms1071.com" <reservations@rooms1071.com>, Reda
Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Hello,
Reservation booked.
Conf #8090 (2 Bedrooms)
Vista Cay
Vista Cay - Orl

8/6/23

8/9/23

Magic World Club



Scott Brown
Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 [1]
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com [2]

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 12:14:41 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: new res--vc--scott brown--8/6/2023 2 bedroom

please book the room and tour

thanks

[1] tel:4+14079105330
[2] http://www.magicworldclub.com/




